Em’ Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox
Cabinet Office <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

FOI Request / Boundary Commission for England

2 messages

6 July 2020 at 12:19
o: foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.u

Dear Sir/Madam,
| hope you’re well.

| am writing to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

My requests are outlined below as specifically as possible, however, if any of the below is unclear, |

would appreciate it if you would get in touch at ||| G

Please could you provide the following information:

. How many people are employed by your organisation, including full time and part time?

. What is your current intranet solution? (Sharepoint, Wordpress, Invotra, etc)

. How long have you been using this intranet solution?

. When is your intranet contract up for renewal?

. What is your annual intranet budget?

. Do you share an intranet/IT services with other organisations, if so who?

. Which team and/or individual(s) are responsible for managing your intranet internally?

. Are you using the Office 365 suite? If so, which applications from the suite are in use?

. Which team and/or individual(s) are responsible for your intranet’s procurement within the
organisation?

10. Is your Active Directory hosted on-premise, or in the cloud?

11. Could you provide us with a link to your Digital Workplace Strategy?
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If possible, please could you present the information via a Microsoft Word or Excel document, sent to
me via email.

| would appreciate it if you could confirm receipt of my request and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox 6 July 2020 at
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> 12:58
To:

ocor I

BCE FOI/2020/11

Thank you for your FOI request of 6 July 2020 to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) under the provision of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000.



As your request is so straightforward, | am sending a full reply now, rather than later within the statutory statutory 20
day period.

You have asked:

. How many people are employed by your organisation, including full time and part time?

. What is your current intranet solution? (Sharepoint, Wordpress, Invotra, etc)

. How long have you been using this intranet solution?

. When is your intranet contract up for renewal?

. What is your annual intranet budget?

. Do you share an intranet/IT services with other organisations, if so who?

. Which team and/or individual(s) are responsible for managing your intranet internally?

. Are you using the Office 365 suite? If so, which applications from the suite are in use?

. Which team and/or individual(s) are responsible for your intranet’s procurement within the
organisation?

10. Is your Active Directory hosted on-premise, or in the cloud?

11. Could you provide us with a link to your Digital Workplace Strategy?

© 00 NO O~ WN =

1. The Boundary Commission for England currently employs 3 part-time staff. This equates to a full-time staff
equivalent of 1.4 people.

| am not able to provide answers to the remainder of the questions asked because this is not information that the BCE
holds or compiles. The BCE is a small, arms-length body: all of its IT and support is provided to it by the Cabinet
Office, and the BCE uses the Cabinet Office intranet.

Might | therefore suggest that you redirect your query to the Cabinet Office. | have provided a link here ----
>, foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact the Commission, quoting the reference
number above.

If you are not content with this response, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Regards

Glenn Reed

Boundary Commission for England

Room 3.26 | 1 Horse Guards Road | Westminster | London | SW1A 2HQ
t: 020 7276 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

w: https://boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk/
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